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	Clarification

	1
	Question: Presumably the contract will be with just one organisation wouldn't it?

SCIE’s response: As stated in Appendix 2 of the ITT, the contract will be between the Fund, SCIE and Lloyds as customer parties and a contractor. VAT is chargeable on the services under this ITT and all bidders have to submit the price inclusive VAT. In regards of overhead/s charging, this is internal issue for your organisation and we require all bidders to submit the price inclusive of all costs, taxes and relevant expenses.
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	Question: There is reference within the ITT to an attached presentation of an evidence review.  We can’t seem to find this presentation.  Is it possible to forward to it please.

SCIE’s response: The review has been uploaded to Contracts Finder as a separate file. 
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	Question: Is there any indication about the likely location of the pilots.  It would be helpful for planning and costing purposes to have a broad idea .  Are the first two likely to be in London and the SE, for example?

SCIE’s response: Yes, the first two are in the South East and within ‘commutable’ distance to London. The remaining sites could be anywhere in Great Britain but are likely to be predominately in England. 
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	Question: What is the likely geographical scale of a pilot site – a neighbourhood, town, city, LA, region?

SCIE’s response: Anticipate up to Town to LA level
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	Question:  What are the expectations regarding the likely number of clients engaging in the scheme per area – 10s, 100s, 1000s?  This is critical from a methodological point of view.  
SCIE’s response: Initially, anticipate relatively low individual numbers of householders and home sharers at the site level; bidders are encouraged to refer to rapid review. Over time, the aim of the pilot is to test ways of helping schemes ‘grow’ to counter the apparent barrier, whereby schemes tend to reach a resource-related ‘stagnation’ point. Hence, should this pilot be successful, one outcome will be that the available numbers will increase. As an example one of the two initial pilots is aiming to be supporting 40 – 50 homeshare matches after a period of 3 – 4 years (obviously other pilots may be more or less). Bidders are encouraged to consider ITT requirements around working with pilot sites to help develop and embed their ability to evaluate their own progress and impact.  Given the context provided in the ITT, the stated requirements and funding parameters and as required in the ITT, it is up to bidders to explain, define and cost what they propose as a robust evaluation.
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	Question:  The available resource will be rather stretched if all analysis and evaluation activities are undertaken over 9 sites.  Would you countenance focusing in on a smaller number of case studies for more intensive elements of the evaluation?
SCIE’s response: We ask bidders to respond with proposals according to the requirements stated in the ITT and the core services will require the evaluation of up to 9 sites. All bidders must be able to deliver the evaluation services to up to 9 sites. Please refer to Section 6 in the ITT and in particular the Pass/fail criteria and scoring questions and scales provided.


